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FEBRUARY 18, 2015
STATE OF MONTANA
INVITATION FOR BID ADDENDUM
IFB NO. IFB15-3167A
TO BE OPENED: MARCH 2, 2015
TITLE: AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Bidders:

Attached are written questions received in response to this IFB.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this IFB.

All other terms of the subject "Invitation for Bid" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The bidder for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the bid opening or the bid may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1.
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,


Jeannie Lake
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for IFB #15-3167A

	1. 
	12
	4.2
	Question: Is there any requirement that the vendor be located in the State of Montana; can we service the aircraft from our facilities outside the state?
Answer:   Yes, out of state vendors may receive awards for this IFB.

	2. 
	12
	4
	Question: Where is each type and model of aircraft located?
Answer:  A list of State aircraft and their locations:
Number

A/C Type

Location

4465Y

1983 Partnavia

Helena

6110A

1979 Piper PA-18

Billings

8862Y

1973 Piper PA-18

Great Falls

693

1971 Bell 206A OH58A+

Missoula

7120

1971 Bell 206A OH58A+

Billings

1604Z

1989 Mac/Doug 500E

Helena

4644Y

1971 Piper PA18

Missoula

6690N

1968 Bell OH85A+

Helena

151HP

1971 Bell 206A OH58

Helena

1095T*

1980 Hughes 500

Helena

6962C*

1968 Bell OH58C

Billings

9067M

1970 Cessna 180

Helena

391M**

1964 Cessna 185

Helena

6312B**

1957 Cessna 182

Helena

392M**

1969 Bell 206

Helena

384M**

1982 Bell 206

Helena

387M**

1969 Bell 205 UH-1H

Helena

394M**

1964 Bell 205 UH-1H

Helena

395M**

1964 Bell 205 UH-1H

Helena

388M**

1964 Bell 205 UH-1H

Helena

398M**

1964 Bell 205 UH-1H

Helena

4622E

1968 AeroCommander 680

Helena

447MA

1975 Beech A36

Helena

42178

1999 Cessna T206

Helena

28KP

1979 Beech C90

Helena



	3. 
	12
	4
	Question: How many hours do the aircraft fly annually?

Answer:   This varies by agency and aircraft.  We do not have access to this data.


	4. 
	12
	4
	Question: What other aircraft does the state operate?

Answer:  Refer to question #2.

	5. 
	12
	4
	Question: Who are the current vendors; and what is the dollar amount of the contract for each aircraft?

Answer:  This is a new statewide aircraft maintenance contract and we do not have any current vendors or payment history.

	6. 
	12
	4
	Question: Is it possible to review the most recent maintenance run sheets for the aircraft?  In our case, just the helicopters?

Answer: Because these records are constantly changing, the State cannot provide this information at the time of the bid.  However, each vendor performing maintenance on State aircraft will be provided the appropriate maintenance records as needed.


	7. 
	15-17
	4
	Question: Please confirm; for the bid response the required items are: page 1 - Company Info. and Signature Page; pages 15-17 - Company Profile and Pricing; and page 31 - Client Reference Form.
Answer: The completed and signed cover sheet, page 1, any addendums posted, all items requested in sections 3 and 4, and the client reference forms are required.

	8. 
	15-16
	4
	Question: Is the requirement for all personnel to be factory trained or just the mechanics?

Answer:  For each aircraft maintained by the contractor, the contractor shall provide factory-trained mechanics to the extent required by the relevant FAA-approved maintenance program for that aircraft.

	9. 
	12
	4.2
	Question: Is our location in Texas a viable option for the State of Montana on support of maintenance, component overhaul, spare parts?
Answer:  Yes, out of state vendors may receive awards for this IFB.

	10. 
	12
	4.1
	Question: Section 4.1 Item by Item Award
 

Section 4.1 states that "Awards will be made on an item by item basis." "Failure of a bidder to provide prices for all line items listed on the schedule may be cause for rejection of the entire bid". For example: A number of maintenance facilities choose not to work on helicopters and are not trained to do so. 

If they choose not to provide pricing on the Schedule, will this prevent them from being considered as a contractor?
Answer: Bidder must complete the pricing on the line item that they are proposing to maintain aircraft. Bidder does not need to complete the quote sections for lines that they do not intend to provide services.

	11. 
	16-17
	4.6
	Question: 
Section 4.6 Contract Awards:  Each line item. Discount from Retail Pricing for Parts__________%   Retail pricing for parts varies greatly from supplier to supplier and especially so for component overhaul and repair. In some cases the maintenance facility does not receive a discount from retail pricing and therefore could not offer a discount to the State. Would a percentage over contractor cost be a more equitable way to price the parts?
Answer:  The Discount from Retail Pricing for Parts will be considered as an “as-available” basis.  The Contractor will not be expected to provide a discount on parts it for which it has paid full retail price.

	12. 
	12-13
	4.2
	Question:  Section 4.2  Specifications and Pricing Schedule.  Section 4.2 states the following: 

 

a) "One contract will be awarded in each of the following locations:"  then in Section 4.6 it states that the State will award contracts to one or more qualified bidders in each city.  Is the intent of the proposed contract to have one contractor per city or multiple?  
 
Answer: The State may, at its discretion, issue more than one contract in a city for the same services.
 b) "Vendor agrees to provide to the State the following aircraft maintenance" and it lists numerous items that I don't believe that any one facility in Montana let along each city provide. For example, Avionics work is normally provided by an Avionics shop specializing in that area. These facilities do not normally supply the other maintenance services listed.  Does this disqualify a maintenance facility as a bidder on other areas of the contract  if they do not perform this type of work? 

Answer: The Vendor needs to bid only on the maintenance services it wishes to provide (i.e., helicopters, fixed-wing, etc.)  Add line # 4 to the quote section for avionics work:
Quote Section

Provide an example of a fee schedule or detail of charges and expenses related to the repair and maintenance of the specified aircraft. Usage of this contract will be based on the Agency seeking parts and/or service from the lowest cost bidder capable of completing all aspects of the required service, combined with the ability of a contractor to meet the turnaround required on the specific repair.

Complete the Following Pricing Schedule:
Line #4 

Avionics:
Standard and scheduled inspections, maintenance and repairs:  
$____________per hour

After Hours Emergency shop rate:



$____________per hour

Location (physical address) of Bidder’s Repair Facility ________________________________________

Pilot/Mechanic Name: 
______________________________________

Certifications:       
______________________________________

Pilot/Mechanic Name: 
______________________________________

Certifications:       
______________________________________

	13. 
	14
	4.3.2
	Question: Section 4.3.2 Contractor Tools and Facilities
 

Section 4.3.2 states that the "Contractor must give a written timeline of when scheduled maintenance or repair will be done at the time that the aircraft is brought into the shop." Any outstanding repairs that are complete after the timeline, the contractor will give a credit to the State to cover actual costs to acquire a replacement aircraft" I believe this to be an unrealistic expectation. Let's assume that the aircraft is brought in for an inspection and during the course of the inspection, a major discrepancy is discovered. The contractor has no control over this situation or prior knowledge of the discrepancy but is at the mercy of the chief pilot and potentially liable for replacement aircraft costs? This is an open ended and very vague condition. Can this language be removed from the contract or at least defined more clearly? The requirement to cover a replacement aircraft could potentially bankrupt some maintenance facilities.  What assurance does the contractor have that an acceptable timeline can be agreed upon?
Answer:  Replace the last paragraph in Section 4.3.2 with the following:
· Contractor must give a written timeline of when scheduled maintenance or repair will be done at the time the aircraft is brought into the shop.  If there is a delay in receiving parts, a new timeline will be established and be agreed upon by both parties. 

	14. 
	15
	4.3.3
	Question: Section 4.3.3 Workmanship Certification and Warranty.  Section 4.3.3 states "The bidder MUST provide a standard warranty on workmanship and repair".  What are the expected standard warranty and repair parameters? 
Answer: The Vendor shall provide the State with a warranty no less than would be provided to other clients for similar parts and labor.

	15. 
	10
	3.5.4
	Question:  If we do not have company owned vehicles, are we required to carry automobile insurance?
Answer:  No, you would not be required to submit automobile insurance, if you do not have company owned vehicle and would never transport an employee of the State of Montana.

	16. 
	12
	4.0.1
	Question:  The IFB states that bid prices shall include any and all transportation costs.  Shipping is determined by the time requirements and weight of the item. 
Answer:  Replace this section with the following:
4.0.1  Taxes, Shipping, and Invoicing.  The prices herein specified, unless otherwise expressly stated, shall exclude all taxes and duties of any kind which either party is required to pay with respect to the sale of products covered by this IFB, but shall include all charges and expenses in connection with the packing of the products and their carriage to the place of delivery to the State unless specifically excluded. Due to unknown freight costs of aircraft parts, any aircraft parts provided will be billed F.O.B to the Contractor. Contractor will include the part plus freight cost on the invoice to the State.  Bid prices shall include any and all transportation costs. The Contractor shall be paid, except as otherwise stated in this IFB, upon submission of a proper invoice, the prices stipulated herein for products, and/or services delivered to and accepted at the specified State location(s).



	17. 
	12
	4.1
	Question:  Item by Item Award: The IFB states that bidders must provide pricing for all items listed on the schedule or enter “no cost” in the unit price.  This has significant ambiguity as that technically it reads that the item will be provided by the bidder at no cost. One assumes that is not the intent, but that is what it says.
Answer:  Only enter quote information on the line(s) that you are qualified to offer services.

	18. 
	12
	4.2
	Question:  “Vendor agrees to provide to the State the following aircraft maintenance.” The subsequent list is impossible for any one maintenance shop to adhere to.  There is no shop in Montana that performs all of the services listed under this section.
Answer:  This is an item by item award, not an all or none bid.  The bidder only needs to bid only on the maintenance services it wishes to provide (i.e., helicopters, fixed-wing, etc.)  

	19. 
	13
	4.3.1
	Question:  Regulations, Bullet One: This is ambiguous and confusing. Does “government use” public use as defined by the FAR’s? Does voluntary maintenance to a FAA commercial standard mean to Part 135 standards? Are FSIMS, Public Law 103-411 and FAA Advisory Circular 00-1.1 to be complied with?

Answer:  Each aircraft will be maintained to the standard under which it is operated, either Public Use or FAR Part 91.  The contractor shall be notified of the category each aircraft is operated under before the commencement of maintenance.

	20. 
	15
	4.3.3
	Question:  Warranty: What is the standard warranty in aviation according to this IFB? As this bid specifies multiple vendors, how does the state intended to determine whose work should be warranted? 
Answer:    The Vendor shall provide the State with a warranty no less than would be provided to other clients for similar parts and labor.

	21. 
	16
	4.6.1
	Question:  Awards, Pricing Schedules: Aviation does not have a standard retail pricing schedule like new automobile parts. Parts are often not available below retail, or don’t have a suggested retail price.
Answer:   If bidder does not receive a discount on parts, enter a zero on this line.

	22. 
	23
	7.2
	Question:  Retention period.  Does the aircraft maintenance facility have to keep records for ten years?   
Answer:    The Contractor is required to keep records for eight years per 18-1-118, MCA.

	23. 
	28
	21.2 and 21.3
	Question:  Progress Meetings and Failure to Notify:  Is the State’s Project Manager the Chief Pilot?
Answer:   The State’s Contract manager is the Contract Officer assigned to this contract at the State Procurement Bureau, not the Chief Pilot of the agency requesting the service.

	24. 
	11
	3.7.2
	Question:  Does the Contractor need to give 15 or 30 days’ notice?
Answer:   Change: Page 11, Section 3.7.2 to 30 days’ notice.

	25. 
	12
	4.2
	Question:  Do you have a need for a repair facility in Great Falls?

Answer:  Yes, add Great Falls as a location in section 4.2.
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